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30th May 2024 
 
Ms Shazia Yousaf 
 
 
 
Dear Ms Yousaf 
 
Question to Council – Wednesday 22nd May 2024 
 
Thank you for the question you submitted to Council on 22nd May 2024.  I have set out the 
question and my response below. 
 
What is the Council doing about the issues raised by Dignity recently that the extension at 
Herringthorpe Cemetery cannot go through due to being unable to satisfy the EA following 
borehole testing? 
 
The Council recognises the importance of this issue and as the Leader has previously said, we will 
ensure that provision is made. That means continuing to hold Dignity to account to deliver on their 
contract, and I am assured that the concerns you express are being raised at the most senior level 
with the contractor. 
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr Dave Sheppard 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Social Inclusion & Neighbourhood Working 
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